TOWN OF GOOD HOPE COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES NOVEMBER 08, 2010

OPEN: The council meeting was called to order at 6:00 p.m. by Mayor Corey Harbison at the Good Hope Town Hall. Invocation was given by Danny Buchanan.

ROLL CALL: Mayor Corey Harbison and all council members were present with the exception of John Harris who was absent.

VISISTORS: Max Butram, and the newly elected district 12 Representative, thank everyone for their votes.

MINUTES: Motion: Danny Buchanan. Motion seconded: Maxie Jones. Roll call vote: unanimous yea votes by the mayor and council.

REPORTS OF COUNCIL

PLACE ONE - JOHN HARRIS: Corey ask the council to review the bank balances of each account and the monthly financial report for October 2010. After review and discussion Susan made the motion to accept and adopt the October financial report. Maxie second the motion. Roll call vote: unanimous yea votes by the mayor and council.

PLACE TWO- MAXIE JONES: We got the bids for paving the Deer Run Subdivision roads. Corey gave the bid prices from three separate companies. Good Hope Contracting gave the lowest bid. After discussion by the council Susan made the motion to except the bid from Good Hope Contracting Company. Maxie second the motion. Roll call vote: unanimous yea votes by the mayor and all the council.

PLACE THREE - SUSAN ELLER: We got a \$18,000 grant for the sewer upgrade. She ask Grady Parson from the Southwest Water Company to give a update on the sewer plant. Grady stated for October they had a good water control and discussed the system for the use of chlorine. Discussion was made to go ahead with the surveys so we can apply for the grant to extend sewer lines on Lindsey Road, Buettner Drive, Scott Drive and Schaeffel Road. Susan made the motion to go forward with the surveys. Danny second the motion. Roll call vote: unanimous yea votes by the mayor and all the council.

PLACE FOUR - JERRY BARLETT: Jerry discussed the Pre - Thanksgiving meal to be serve at the Good Hope High School lunch room . Jerry stated for this to be a success we need to feed 500 people.

PLACE FIVE - DANNY BUCHANAN: Danny commented that they was going to put up the Christmas tree in front of Town Hall if anyone wants to help or donate ornaments feel free to do so. Danny also stated that he would like playground equipment to be put at the municipal park as well as the family park.

RESOLUTION, ORDINANCES, ORDERS AND OTHER BUSINESS

OTHER BUSINESS: Corey commented on the youth football using our municipal park. Corey stated the council had voted in the past for them to use our fields but the motion was not intended to be permanently. Other parks charge a fee for the use of their parks maybe we should charge a fee to help toward the electric bill and maintenance of the park. After discussion by the council Susan made the motion to continue to allow the youth football to use the municipal park. The motion was second by Danny. Roll call vote: Corey, nay, Maxie, nay, Susan, yea, Jerry, yea, Danny, yea.

PLAYGROUND EQUIPMENT: Corey stated we have budgeted \$50,000 from the general fund for playground equipment. After discussion by the council Corey made the motion to put out bids for a larger playground set for the family park and a smaller set for the municipal park. Susan second the motion. Roll call vote: unanimous yea votes by the council.

ANNEXATION OF PROPERTY INTO GOOD HOPE:

ORDINANCE 008-2010: Fulton and Betty Heatherly of 2478 County Road 437 is annexing 13.8 acres more or less. Corey made the motion to suspend the rules. The motion was second by Jerry. Unanimous yea votes by the Mayor and Council. Corey made the motion to adopt ordinance 008-2010.

ORDINANCE 009-2010: Gary M. and Debra A .Gunter of 884 County Road 447 is annexing 1 or more acre or less. Corey made the motion to suspend the rules. The motion was second by Jerry. Unanimous yea votes by the Mayor and the Council. Corey made the motion to adopt ordinance 009-2010.

ORDINANCE 010-2010: James Jeff Gunter of 916 County Road 447 is annexing 1 acre more or less. Corey made the motion to suspend the rules. The motion was second by Susan. Unanimous yea votes by the Mayor and Council. Corey made the motion to adopt ordinance 010-2010.

ORDINANACE 011-2010: Vicky Fowler Blake of 932 County Road 447 is annexing 1 or more acre or less. Corey made the motion to suspend the rules. The motion was second by Danny. Unanimous yea votes by the Mayor and the Council. Corey made the motion to adopt ordinance 010-2010.

ORDINANCE 012-2010: Vetra Jackson of 848 County Road 447 is annexing 1 or more acre or less. Corey made the motion to suspend the rules. The motion was second by Jerry. Unanimous yea votes by the Mayor and Council. Corey made the motion to adopt ordinance 012-2010.

ORDINANCE 013-2010: Jason Knight of P.O Box 930 is annexing 10.4 acres more or less. Susan made the motion to suspend the rules. The motion was second by Jerry. Roll call: Corey sustain, John yea, Maxie yea, Susan yea, Jerry yea, Danny yea. Susan made the

motion to adopt ordinance 013-2010. Jerry second the motion. Roll call vote: Corey sustain, John yea, Maxie yea, Susan yea, Jerry yea, Danny yea.

ORDINANCE 014-2010: Kerry Wade and Angela Brooke Neighbors of 4480 County Road 437 is annexing 10.04 acres more or less. Susan made the motion to suspend the rules. The motion was second by Jerry. Roll call: Corey sustain, John yea, Maxie yea, Susan yea, Jerry yea, Danny yea. Susan made the motion to adopt ordinance 014-2010. Jerry second the motion. Roll call vote: Corey sustain, John yea, Maxie yea, Susan yea, Jerry yea, Danny yea.

ORDINANCE 015-2010: Kerry Wade and Angela Brooke Neighbors of 4480 County Road 437 is annexing 29 acres more or less. Susan made the motion to suspend the rules. The motion was second by Maxie. Roll call: Corey sustain, John yea, Maxie yea, Susan yea, Jerry yea, Danny yea. Susan made the motion to adopt ordinance 015-2010. Maxie second the motion. Roll call vote: Corey sustain, John yea, Maxie yea, Susan yea, Jerry yea, Danny yea.

CLOSE: Motion to close council meeting: Corey. Motion second: Susan. The council meeting was closed at 7:35 p.m. with the consent of the mayor and council.

2010

DAY OF

	Corey Harbison, Mayor
ATTEST:	
711111111111	
Joanner Jones, Town Clerk	

APPROVED AND ADOPTED